
From: Mark Bartel
To: Kennedy, Andrew
Cc: Michael Fearnside; Mark Brown
Subject: Re: Smiggins snowmaking
Date: Thursday, 17 August 2017 3:42:13 PM
Attachments: Asset email.png

4428-L1 Form 4 reissued.pdf

Andrew,

In response to Mark Brown’s queries:

The Site Classification on Form 4 is correct - Class P - due to slope. This requires that
footings be designed from first principles. The footing recommendation in the report is for
Class S footings where they are founded on the highly or less weathered granite, which
would satisfy design from first principles.
Re-issued Form 4 attached with ticks not showing.
I confirm further involvement / input as follows:

Geotechnical Engineer review of footing designs
Inspection of footing excavations by appropriately qualified personnel
Further investigation of subsurface conditions (indicated in Section 6. Limitations)
not required where the above two steps are followed.

Please contact us if you have any queries or if you require further assistance.

Regards,

Mark Bartel

Managing Director & Senior Principal
Asset Geotechnical Engineering Pty Ltd

m:   0410 325 566
o:    02 9878 6005
e:    mbartel@assetgeo.com.au

Suite 2.05 / 56 Delhi Road, North Ryde NSW 2113
www.assetgeo.com.au

Confidentiality note and disclaimer:
This message contains information which may be confidential, privileged or otherwise protected by law
from disclosure. It is intended for the exclusive use of the addressee(s). Unless you are the addressee
or authorised agent of the addressee, you may not review, copy, distribute or disclose to anyone the
message or any information contained within. If you have received this message in error, please contact
the sender by electronic reply to the sender and immediately delete all copies of the message.

On 1 Aug 2017, at 8:59 am, Kennedy, Andrew <andrew.kennedy@perisher.com.au>
wrote:

Hi Mark,
Would you be able to address the questions from Mark Brown from Department of
Planning for the Smiggins Snowfactory geotech report.
 
Regards
Andrew
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This form may be used where minor construction works which present minimal or no geotechnical 
impact on the site or related land are proposed to be erected within the “G” line area of the geotechnical 
maps.  A geotechnical engineer or engineering geologist must inspect the site and/or review the 
proposed development documentation to determine if the proposed development requires a 
geotechnical report to be prepared to accompany the development application. Where the geotechnical 
engineer determines that such a report is not required then they must complete this form and attach 
design recommendations where required.  A copy of form 4 with design recommendation, if required, 
must be submitted with the development application.  


Please contact the Alpine Resorts Assessments Team in Jindabyne for further information. 
Phone 02 6456 1733.  
To complete this form, please place a cross in the boxes  and fill out the white sections.  


1. Declaration made by geotechnical engineer or engineering geologist
in relation to a nil or minimal geotechnical impact assessment and
site classification


I,  


Mr      Ms  Mrs   Dr    Other 


Family name 


 OF 


 Company/organisation 


certify that I am a geotechnical engineer /engineering geologist as defined by the “Policy” 
and I have inspected the site and reviewed the proposed development known as 


As a result of my site inspection and review of the following documentation  


(List of documentation reviewed)


First name
Mark


Bartel


Asset Geotechnical Engineering Pty Ltd


Modification to Smiggins Stage 1 Snowmaking, Perisher Ski Resort


Email from Dabyne Planning dated 21 June 2017 including:


•  concept site plan


•  photos of site


•  details of snow factory structure
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I have determined that; 


� the current load-bearing capacity of the existing building will not be exceeded or 
adversely impacted by the proposed development, and 


� the proposed works are of such a minor nature that the requirement for geotechnical 
advice in the form of a geotechnical report, prepared in accordance with the “Policy”, is 
considered unnecessary for the adequate and safe design of the structural elements to 
be incorporated into the new works, and 


� in accordance with AS 2870.1 Residential Slabs and Footings, the site is to be 
classified as a type 
(insert classification type) 


�  I have attached design recommendations to be incorporated in the structural design in 
accordance with this site classification. 


I am aware that this declaration shall be used by the Department as an essential 
component in granting development consent for a structure to be erected within the “G” line 
area (as identified on the geotechnical maps) of Kosciuszko Alpine Resorts without 
requiring the submission of a geotechnical report in support of the development application. 


4. Signatures


Signature 


Name 


Chartered professional status 


Date 


5. Contact details
Alpine Resorts Assessments team
Snowy River Avenue
PO Box 36 JINDABYNE 2627
t: 02 6456 1733
f: 02 6456 1736
e: alpineresorts_assessments@dipnr.nsw.gov.au


ground
✔


✔


✔


P - Problem site (due to ground surface slope)


✔


CPEng, No 35641


Mark Bartel
18 July 2017





ptruscott
Stamp



Andrew Kennedy

Mountain Manager
Perisher
www.perisher.com.au

T 02 6459 4402
andrew.kennedy@perisher.com.au

This e-mail and any attachments is the property of Perisher Blue Pty Ltd (Perisher), and any information contained therein is legally
protected. Any unauthorised use of the contents is expressly prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error, you are requested to return it
immediately and then delete all misdirected transmissions. Before opening attachments, check them for viruses and defects and notify
us of any anomalies. Our liability is limited to resupplying the e-mail and attached files or the cost of having them resupplied. We collect
personal information to provide and market our services. For information about our privacy policy see www.perisher.com.au

From: Mark Brown [mailto:Mark.Brown@planning.nsw.gov.au] 
Sent: Tuesday, 1 August 2017 8:53 AM
To: Kennedy, Andrew
Subject: RE: Smiggins snowmaking
 
Andrew,
 
Can you seek from Mark Bartel clarification on the following:

The site classification for footings in the report is Class S but Class P – Problem site
(due to ground surface slope) on the Form 4
The Form 4 page 2 isn’t ticked (is this a formatting error)
What level of involvement is the geotech expecting in the next steps:

Review of footing designs?
Inspection of footing excavations?
Further investigation of the subsurface?  Referred to in the limitations section.

 
Thanks,
 
 
Mark Brown
Senior Planner
Alpine Resorts Team
Department of Planning and Environment
Shop 5A 19 Snowy River Avenue  |  
PO Box 36 |  Jindabyne NSW 2627 
T 02 6456 1733   F 02 6456 1736   M 0428 441 003
 
 
<image001.png>
 
Please consider the environment before printing this email.
 

From: Kennedy, Andrew [mailto:andrew.kennedy@perisher.com.au] 
Sent: Thursday, 20 July 2017 12:14 PM
To: Mark Brown <Mark.Brown@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Smiggins snowmaking
 
Hi Mark,
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Please find attached Geotech report for Smiggins snowfactory .
 
Regards
 
<4428-L1 Rev 1.pdf>


